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Ms. Susan Hugo ‘
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency j
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Oakland, California 94621 .
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Dear Ms. Hugo:

Ssubsurface Consultants, Inc. (SCI) has performed grouﬁdwater
monitoring at the rgfgrenced‘slte 51nge June 1990. Monltorlng
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letters (see letter dated May 24, 1993).

If you are in concurrence with this revision, please proviae your
approval in writing to Mr. Ignacio Dayrit of the City of Emeryv1lle
at the address listed below. ;

B Subsurface Consultants, Inc.
71 12th Street o Suite 201 o Qakland, California 94607 ¢ Telephone 510-268-0461 ° sz\X 510-268-0137



Mr. Ignacio Dayrit M Sybsurface Consultar?ts, Inc.

SCI 537.004 i
June 24, 1993
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If you have any questions, please call.

Yours very truly,

Subsurface Consultants, Inc.

Rlygagtony

Jeriann N. Alexander
Civil Engineer 40469 (expires 3/31/95)
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R. William Rudolph
Geotechnical Engineer 741 (expires 12/31/92)
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cc: Mr. Ignacio Dayrit
City of Emeryville
2200 Powell Street, 12th Floor
Emeryville, California 94608

Mr. Rich Hiett

Regional Water Quality Control Board
2101 Webster Street, Suite 500
Oakland, California



